Onix M. Nieves Vanga

Fondation Des Etats Unis Room 511 -15 boulevard Jourdan 75014 Paris France

e-mail:onixvanga@gmail.com

I am a creative and dedicated Visual Arts teacher committed to creating meaningful and stimulating art programs to improve student's ability, creativity and motivation. With a deep teaching experience in a wide range of visual media providing a rich and varied education for all my students. Skilled in designing arts programs to complement core courses, and able inspire children to grow personally and professionally.

Objective

Pursuing a position as an Art Teacher utilizing teaching experience and comprehensive knowledge of all norms and traditions of art in order to assist students to realize their potential and develop their artistic skills.

Education

August 2021-May 2023 *Masters in Transdisciplinary New Media* Paris College of Arts Paris, France

August 2014 – May 2020 **Bachelor: Education in Visual Arts** Interamerican University of Puerto Rico San German Campus, Puerto Rico

Experience

June - July 2017, 2018, 2019 *ART TEACHER (Grades K-12)* Care Center, Tiger Cubs Interamerican University San German, Puerto Rico

- Being the art teacher for painting and sculpture I was responsible for planning projects and lessons on art and art history.
- I created interactive activities for student to develop a hands-on learning in color theory, painting and sculpting techniques.

• Responsible for developing several art activities in painting and sculpture for students.

August 2019 – December 2019 SECUNDARY ENGLISH & ART TEACHER (Grades 8-12)

Presbyterian Academy San German, Puerto Rico

- Secondary English teacher, responsible for planning lessons in learning grammar and reading comprehension skills.
- Art teacher, responsible for planning lessons in art and art history.
- Efficient in orchestrating excitement in students about the process of making art.

August 2020- May 2021

ART TEACHER (Grades prek-5)

Nueva Escuela Urbana Ciales , Puerto Rico

• Art teacher in Montessori program, responsible for observing and evaluating student performance and enhanced learning by optimizing wide range of instructional approaches and innovate classroom activates.

August 2021- To date

FABLAB Technician

Paris College of Art Paris , France

• Student Job based in working and understanding , 3D printing , laser cutter and 3D software

Skills

- o Bilingual: Advance English ,Spanish; Basic French
- o Decisive leader, who takes responsibility and initiative.
- o Effective under pressure.
- o Proficient in Microsoft Word and Excel
- o Proficient in Art of Code, 3D software and Arduino
- o Innovative
- o Effective time management and problem-solving capabilities.
- o Specialized Art Skills:
 - Drawing Color theory

	D	
-	Painting	

Wire & Cement SculptureXylographMurals

- Mixed Media

- Ceramics - Design

Exhbititon work

Selected One- Person Exhibition	
2021	FLAWED DISTINCTION: A virtual reality experience. Paris College of Art April 23 ,2022, Paris, France.
Public Art 2018	Arte Urbano Murals Arecibo Puerto Rico March 4, 2018
Residencies	
2022	Fondation des Etats-Unis Paris, France. August – May 2022-2023
Selected Group Exhibitions:	
2023	Lignes figées, Lignes vivantes . Coded drawing Libéral Martin & Onix Vanga January 12-27,2023 Fondation des Etats-Unis
2022	Paris France
2021	Collective TNM306 Exhibit featured in La Nuit Blanche La Vitrine(title) (mediam) November 1-13, 2021 Paris, France
2018	

	Hablando con Kafka, Coloectiva estudiantes de diibujo, Galéria de Arte , Interaméricana Reciento de San German Abril 25 , 2018 Puerto Rico.
2017	Cuarta Biennal Municipal de Arte , Bibloteca Municial Ponce 26 May, 2017 Puerto Rico.
2016	Noche de Arte « lo de aqui /Guijira Bodeguita Cubana 18 November 2016 Puerto Rico.